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State of Florida fit E COP\. 

tJulllit 6ttbict €ommij•aon 
-M .. E-M..Q .. R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: June 17, 1997 

TO: All Putiea of Record & lntcrcatcd Pmons r(' 
FROM: Tim VIICCUO, SeDior AUomcy, Division of Legal Serv¥fl 
RE: Docket No. %71iWU- Application for limited proceeding incrase in wastewater 

races by ForCit Hilll Utilities, IDe. iD Puco CouDiy. 

Plcue DOle d.- an infOrmal rncding between Commission staff and Forest Hills Utilities. 
Inc. (Fores! HlllJ or utility) bas been ICbcdulcclat tbe following time and place: 

10;00 a.m .• Moaday, Jm: 23, 1997 
Room 362. GenJd L. Ou.oter Buildi.Da 
Florida Public Servic:c Commiuion 
2S40 Sbumard Oak Bou1cvard 
Tallaht•see, Florida 

• 

Forest Hilla requatcd thil mcetiDa to divuss questions aod concern& regarding staffs 
l'CICOIIIIDCDda. Anen.Sanc:e ia DOt required. However, all im.erestcd persons are welcome to 
attend. P8tla 11111 perddplte by telepboae by caiiiQa (9011) 921-5590 or SunCom l91-SS90. 
If you have lilY questiona about tbe meetms. pleue call Tim V.v..caro at (904) 413-6181. 
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